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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/201

Shokin/Lutsenko Notes

January 23, 2019
445 P’ark Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Shokin:

On January 23,2019 3 t.ellephon'e interview with'Mr. Viktor Shokin the former General
Prosecutor of Ukraine was conducted. Present in the New York location were: Rudolph Giuliani,
Mr. 1gor Fruman, Mr. Lev Parnas and Mr. George Boyle. The conversation was conducted .

through the use of two (2) interpreters one (1) in Ukraine and one (1) Lev Parnas in New York.
The sum and substance of the conversation are as follows:

Mr. Shokin stated that he was appointed to the position of General Prosecutor of Ukraine
from 2015 until April of 2016 when he was removed at the request of Mr. Joseph Biden the Vice
President of the United States. Mr. Shokin was a Deputy Prosecutor prior to becoming the
General Prosecutor, He became involved in acase against Mr. Mykola Zlochevsky the former
Minister of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine. The case was opened as a result of Mr,
Zlocheysky giving himself/company permits to drill for gas and oil in Ukraine. Mr. Zlochevsky is
also the owner of Burisma Holdings, which a corporation registered in Cyprus. Mr, Shokin
stated that there are documents that list five (5) criminal cases in which Mr. Zlochevsky is listed,

with the main case being for issuing illegal gas exploration permits. The following complaints
are in the criminal case. '

1. Mr. Zlochevsky was laundering money
2. Obtained assets by corrupt acts bribery

3. Mr. Zloche'vsky removed approximatel

y twenty three million U.S. dollars out of Ukraine
without permission

While seated as the Minister he approved two addit
gas exploration
Mr. Zlochevsky was the owner of two secret companies that were part of Burisma

Holdings and gave those companies permits which made it possible for him to profit
while he was the sitting Minister. '

ion entities to receive permits for

The above cases were closed after Mr., Zlochevsky was dismissed from the Ministry.

- Mr. Shokin further stated that there were several Burisma board appointments were made in
2014 as follows:

1. Hunter Biden son of Vice President Joseph Biden

Joseph Blade former ClA employee assigned to Anti-Terrorist Unit
Alesksander Kwasnieski former President of Poland

Devon Archer roommate to the Chr
States Secretary of State

2.
3.
4.

istopher Heinz the step-son of Mr Jjohn Kerry United
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Mr. Shokin stated that these a
himself, _

Mr. Zlochevsky left Ukraine while the a
Mr. Shokin stated that the investi
attempted to continue the invest
/-\mb‘asga_dor‘Geoffrey R. Pyatt to

ppointments were made by Mr. Zlochevsky in order to protect

bove mentioned cases were open.

gations stopped out of fear of the United States. Mr. Shokin
igations but on or around June or July of 2015 the U.S.

Id him that the investigation has to be handled with white
gloves, which. according to Mr. Shokin, that implied do nothing. On or about September 2015

Mr. Pyatt gave aspeechin Qdessa where he stated that the.cases were not investigated
correctly and that Mr. Shokin may be corrupt.

Mr. Shokin stated that in 2014 Mr. 2)
-dollars were frozen in the UKin the B
prepared and the money was release

ochevsky was in the UK and that the twenty three million
NP Bank. Mr. Shokin stated that false documents were

eased to Mr. Slochevsky before Mr. Shokin took office. That
release of the money made Mr. Shokin look into the above cases again, Mr. Shoken stated that

there were several articles written about bribes being taken during the investigation of the
cases. The bribes were an effort to have the cases closed. On April of 2016 Mr. Shokin was

dismissed as the General Prosecutor of Ukraine. In November of 2016 the cases were closed by
the current Prosecutor General Yuriy Lutsenko.

Mr. Shokin further stated that on Februar
multiple people in Ukraine. There were re
nothing was received. itis believed that H
million dollars. There were no documents
stated he was'warned to stop by Ambass
Poroshenko told Mr. Shokin not to invest
and/or Hunter Biden. Mr, Shokin was call
investigation into Burisma and the Mana
caused Joe Biden to hold up one billion

y of 2016 warrants were placed on the accounts of
quests for',hjxformation on Hunter Bi'den to which
unter Biden receives a salary, commission plus one
orinformation on Hunter Bideri and Mr. Shokin
ador Geoffrey R. Pyatt. President of Ukraine Petro
tgate Burisrna as it was not in the interest of Joe

ed into Mr. Poroshenko’s office and told that the
ging Di_rectqr where Hurter Bjden is on the board, has
dollars in U.S. aid to Ukraine.

Mr. Shokin stated that on or-around April of 2016 Mr. Petro Poroshenko called him and told
him he had to be fired as the aid to the Ukaraine was being withheld by Joe Biden. Mr. Biden
told Mr. Poroshenko that he had evidence that Mr, Shokin was corrupt and needed to be fired.

Mr. Shokin was dismissed in April of 2016 and the U.S. aid was delivered within gne and one
half months,

-On a different point Mr. Shokin believes the current Ambassador Marie L. Yovanovitch denied
his visa to travel to the U.S. Mr. Shokin stated that she is close to Mr. Biden. Mr. Shokin also
stated that there were lesks by a person named Resherko of the Ukrainian State Secret Service

about the Manafert Black Book. Mr. Shokir stated that there is possible deceit in the Manafort
Blazk Book.

End of interview:
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Janua‘ry 25, 2019
445 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022

quiy Lutsenko:

OnJanuary 25, 2019 Mmr. Yuriy Lutsenko the current Prosecutor General of Ukraine was
Present at 445 Park Ave, New York, NY. He was present to speak about corruption in Ukraine.

He was accompanied by Glib Zagoriy, Gyunduz Mamedov, Lev Parnas, lgor Fruman. Also.
Present were Mayor Rudolph Giuliani and George Boyle.

Mr. Lutsenko stated that he is currently the Prosecutor General for Ukraine. He was the

Minister of Irterior from 2007 t0 2010, He further st.'at_ed‘that he was placed in jail for two and
one halfyears as a political prisoher. '

Mr. Lutsenko stated that his offic
. Police Department
Fiscals -

Secret Service
Investigative Department

e has the following units under his purview:

ey

P oW

Mr, Lutsenko stated that his office has recovered several billion dolllarsvand has had two
thousan_d six hundred thirty-seven verdicts for corruption. Mr. Lusenk
there is a unit called Specialized Anticorruption Prosecutors Office (SAP) which has under its
purview National Anticorruption Bureau Ukraine (NABU) which investigates corruption cases
thatinvolved public figures from Mayors upward. He stated that the current U.S. Ambassador
protects SAP and NABU. He feels they are good organizations but have terrible "leadership. His
office has absolutely no control over SAP or NABU and can’t even ask what they are working on
however they fall under his “control”.

He further state that he believes Mr. Viktor Shokin the former Prosecutor General is honest.

o0 went'on to explain that

Mr. Lutsenko went on tosay that he began looking at the same case Mr. Shokin was looking at
(mentioned above) and he believes Hunter Biden r

from Burisma. He produced a document from Latvia that showed several million dollars that
were distributed out of Burisma’s account. The record showed two (2) companies and four (4)
individuals receiving approximately sixteen million dollars in disbursements as follows:

eceives millions of dollars in compensation

Companies:
1. Wirelogic Technology $ 14,665,982
2. Digitex. $ 1,900,000
Individuals: S

1. Alexsander Kwasnewski $ 1,150,000

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No.-F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019
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2. Alan Apter . '$ 302,885
3. Devon Archer Amount not revealed by Latvia
4. Hunter Biden Amount not revealed by Latvia
Mr. Lutsenko feels that the total disbursements can as high as $100,000,000.

Mr. Lutsenko stated that there was also 3 payment of $ 900,000.00 to Rosemont Seneca
rartners LLC for consulting fees. Hunter Bidenis a partner in Rosemont Seneca Partners LLC
alor)g with Devon Archer and the dates of this transaction are approximately ariywhere from

January to December of 2015, According to Mr. Lutsenko the $ 900,000.00 invoice. was for
services rendered for lobbying by Joe Biden.

The formation of SAP and was on or'about October 201
publicly announced, stating Mr. Shokin was not getting a
Proceedings against government officials. The U.S. Amba
special body to investigate high level corruption. Ambass
September 25, 2015 in Odessa against the Prosecutor Ge
of 2014 a law was passed creating NABU which was set
Deputy Chief to the Mission in Ukraine. Mr. Kent is curre
Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs for the U.S. Sta

4. The formation of SAP and NABU was
ny results, showed no arrests, 'no
ssador Geofrey Pyatt recommended a
ador Pyatt gave a speech on

nerals’ Office . On or around October
up by Mr. George Kent who was the

ntly the Deputy Assistant Secretary
te Department.

Mr. Yuriy Lutsenko requested that we break for the day,

and that he would meet again with
everyone tomorrow. ’

End of interview:
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Yuriy Lutsenko Continued:

tompanies located off svho're, and that two of them had approximately seven billion dollars that
were placed in.the Templeton Fund. The “system” ran similar to a pyramid scheme and al| of
the beneficiaries were pro-Russian, Mr. Lutsenk stated that there was about one point five

billion dollars in International Bonds inside the Ukraine which allowed for the r’eco{)ery'of that
money.

Mr. Letsenko stated that there was a “Black Book” found near the home of a former Deputy of
the Ukrainian Secret Service - This book contained a list of people who were receiving

kickbacks. He stated examples such as: 3 million dollars for a vote on the state budget by a
member of Parliament.

He stated that it wasn’t an actual book just several pieces of paper consisting of
approximately ten (10) to twelve (12) pages long. The next day the U.S. media had the story,
and a Mr. Leschenko who is member of Parliament and a journalist said that Paul Manafort’s’
name was also in the book, Mr. Letsenko further stated that Mr. Leschenko and the U3,

Ambassador are cose. Several weeks after the discovery of the "Black Book” NABU opened a

head of NABU confirmed that Mr. Manafort’s name was in the “Black Book” however there was
no signature where Mr. Manafort would have to sign for the money. There'is bank transfer.to

Mr. Manafort from Kirgizstan. NABU also confirmed to the press'that Mr. Manafort’s name
appears in the “Black Book”. : -

Mr. Letsenko who oversées SAP and NABU cannot inquire about their cases/investigations.
The Head of SAP is Nazar Kholodnitskiy and the head of NABU is Artem Sytnyk and do not like
each other and are currently at odds with one another. At an anti-corruption training seminar in
Panam Mr. Kholodnitskiy asked Mr. Sytnyk why would you say there is no signature
(Manafort’s) and MR. Sytnyk stated he wanted Hillary to win.

1 11/22/2019
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Mr.
NAéULe,\tj:nLi:Ss:;;ei;::; &mtb;s:ador Yovanovitch spends money on good public relations for
, . Mr, a BU has no results. NABU took o i _
hundred (300) cases/investigati ich onl ' L peopls seking my three
gations which only resulted in 23 i
o _ n 23 people taking plea deals. Mr.
senk further stated that Ambassador Yovanovitch said she would make Sytnyk- Pre‘sig/'lernt

End of interview:
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S'hokin/Lutsenko Notes

January 23, 2019
445 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Shokin:

-On January 23,2019 3 telephone interview with Mr. Viktor Shokin the former General

Prosecutor of Ukraine was conducted. Present in the New York location were: Rudolph Giuliani,
Mr. igor Frumani; Mr. Lev Parnas a

nd Mr. George Boyle. The conversation was conducted
through the yse of two (2) interpr

: eters one (1) in Ukraine and one (1) Lev Parnas in New York.
The sum and substance of the conversation are as follows:

Mr. Shokin stated that he was appointed to the
from 2015 until Aprit of 2016 when he was remo
President of the United States. Mr. Shokin was a
General Prosecutor, He became involved in a cas
Minister of Ecology-and Natural Resources of Uk
Zlochevsky giving himself/company permits to'd

also the owner of Burisma Holdings, which a cor
stated that th

position of General Prosecutor of Ukraine

ved at the request of Mr. Joseph Biden the Vice
Deputy Prosecutor prior to becoming the

€ against Mr. Mykola Ziochevsky the former
raine. The case was opened as a résult of Mr.
rill for gas and oil in Ukraine. Mr, Zlochevsky is
poration registered in Cyprus. Mr._Shokin

are documents that list five (5) criminal cases in which [Vr. Zlochevsky is listed,

with the main case being forissuing illegal gas exploration permits. The following complaints
are in the criminal case,

1. Mr. Zlochevsky was laundering money
2. Obtained assets by corrupt acts bribery

3. Mr. Zlochevsky removed approximately twenty three million U.S. dollars out of Ukraine
without permission

While seated as the Minister he approved two additio
gas exploration

5. Mr. Zlochevsky was the owner of two secret companies that were part of Burisma

Holdings and gave those companies permits which made it possible for him to profit
while he was the sitting Minister.

n entitiés to receive permits for

-

The above cases were closed after Mr. Zlochevsky was dismissed from the Ministry.
e ——

Mr. Shokin further stated that there were several Burisma
2014 as follows: -

1.

board appointments were made in

Hunter Biden son of Vice President Joseph Biden

Joseph Blade former CIA employee assigned to Anti-Terrorist Unit
Alesksander Kwasnieski former President of Poland

Devon Archer ."oom'mate to the Christo
States Secrefary of State

2.
3.
4. pher Heinz the step-son of Mir. John Kerry United

™~

~

e
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Mr. Shokin stated that these a
himself,

Mr. Zlochevsky left Ukraine
Mr. Shokin stated that the

ppointments were made by Mr. Zlochevsky in order to protect -

while the above mentioned cases were open.

: nvestigations stapped out of fear of the United States.-Mr. Shokin
attempted to continue the investigations but on or around June or July of 2015 the | S.

Ar_nbassgdo_r Geoffrey R. Pyatt ‘told him that the investigation has.to he handied with white
gloves, which according to Mr. Shokin. that implied do niothinz. On or about September 2015

att gave a speech in Odessa where he stated that the cases were not investigated

1 Wk

/as inthe UK and that the twenty three million

correctly and that Mr. Shokin may be corrupt.

Mr. Shokin stated that in 2014 Mr. Zlochevsky
dollars were frozen in the UK in the BNP Bank. Mr. Shokin stated that false documents-were
prepared and-the money was released to Mr. Slechevsky beforé Mr. Shokin took office. That -
release of the money made Mr. Shokin look into the above cases again: Mr. Shoken stated that
there were several articles written about bribes being taken during the investigation of the

/' “cases. The bribes were an effort to have the cases closed. On April 0f 2016 Mr, Shokin
dismissed as the General Prosecutor of Ukraine. In Nov

thg_é_u_r?é'ﬁ_t_Pr_osec'utor General Yuriy Lutsenko.
T Trosecutor beneral Yurly Lutsenko.

as
ember of 2016 the cases were closed by

Mr. Shokin further stated that on February of 2016 warrants were placed on the accounts of
mult?ple people in'Ukraine. There were requests for information on Hunter Biden to which
nothing was received. it is believed that Hunter Biden receives a salary, commission plus one
million dollars, There were no documents or information on Hunter Bider and Mr. Shokin
stated he was warned to 5top by Ambassador Geoffrey R. Pyatt. President of Ukraine Petro
Péroshenko teld Mr, Shokin not to investigate Burisma as it was not in the interest of Joe
and/or Hunter Biden. Mr. Shokin was called into Mr. Poroshenko’s office and told that the

& investigation_into Burisma and the Managing Director where Hunter Biden is on the board, has
caused Joe Biden to hold up one billion dollars in U.5. aid to Ukraine,

Mr. Shokin stated that 6n or around April of 2018 Mr. Petro Poroshenko called him and told
him he had to be fired as the aid to the Ukaraine was being withheld by Joe Biden. Mr. Biden
told Mr. Poroshenko that he had evidence that Mr. Shokin was corrupt-and needed to be fired.

Mr. Shokin was dismissed in April of 2016 and the U.S. aid was delivered within one and ore
half months. ‘

Ona different point Mr. Shokin believes the current Ambassador Mwiﬂb denied
his visa to travel to the U.S. Mr. Shokin stated that she is close to Mr. Biden. Mr. Shokin also

stated that there were lesks by a person named Reshanko of the Ukrainian State Sécret Service

about the Manafort Black Book. Mr. Shokin stated that there is possible deceit in the Manafort
Black Book,

End of interview:-
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January 25, 2019.
445 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Yuriy Lutsenko:

On January 25, 2019 Mr. Yuriy Lutsenko the curr
present at 445 Park Ave, New York, NY.
He was accompanied by Glib Zagoriy,
present were Mayor Rudolph Giuliani

ent Prosecutor General of Ukraine was

He was present to speak about corruption in Ukraine.
Gyunduz Mamedov, Lev Parnas, igor Fruman. Also
and George Boyle.

Mr. Lutsenko sté_ted that he is current]
Minister of Interior from 2007 to 2010,
one halfyears as a political prisoner.

y the Prosecutor General for Ukraine. He was the
He further stated that he was placed in jail for two and -

Mr. Lutsenko stated that his office has the following units under his purview:

1. Police Department
2. Fiscals

3. Secret Service

4,

Investigative Department

Mr. Lutsenko stated that his office has recov

ered several billion dollars and has had two
thousand six hundred thirty-seven verdicts fo

rcorcuption. Mr. Lusenko went on to explain that
) there is a unit called Specialized Anticorruption Prosecutors Office (SAP) which has under its
: purview National Anticorruption Bureau Ukraine {NABU) which investigates corruption cases:
thatinvolved public figures from Mayo

_ _ rs upward. He stated that the current U.S. Ambassadar
protects SAP and NABU. He feels they are good organizations but have terrible leadership. His
office has absolutely no control over S

AP or NABU and can’t even.ask what they are working on
however they fall under his “control”.

He further state that he believes Mr. Viktor Shokin the former Prosecutor General is honest.

Mr. Lutsenko went on to sa
(mentioned above)
from Burisma. He pr

y that he began looking at the same case Mr. Shokin was looking at
and he believes Hunter Biden receives millions of dollars in compensation
oduced a docurhent from Latvia that showed several million dollars that
were distributed out of Burisma’s account. The record showed two {2) companies and four (4)
individuals receiving approximately sixteen million dollars in disbursements as follows:

Companies: .
1. Wirelogic Technology $ 14,665,982
2. Digitex $ 1,500,000
Individuals: -

1. Alexsander Kwasnewski $ 1,150,000
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2. Alan Apter 'S 302,885

3. Devon Archer Armount not revealed by Latvia
.. 4. Hunter Biden Amoéunt not revealed by Latvia
Mr. Lutsenko feels that the total disbursements can as high as $100,000,000.

Mr. Lutsenko stated that there was also a payment of $ 900,000.00 to Rosemont Seneca
F’art_ners L!.C for consulting fees. Hunter Biden is a partner in Rosemont Seneca Partners LLC
along with Devon Archer and the dates of this trénsaction are approximately anywhere from

January to December of 2015, According to Mr. Lutsenko the $ 900,000.00 invoice was for
services rendered for lobbying by Joe Biden.

Proceedings against government officials. The U.S. Ambassador Geofrey Pyatt recommend
SPGQMWNE high level corruption, Ambassador Pyatt gave a speech on
Septem_ber 25, 2015 in.Odessa against the Prosecutor Generals’ OFffi

Deputy Assiétant Secretary
Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs for the U.S. State Department.

Mr. Yuriy Lutsenko requested that we break for

the day, and that he would meet again with
everyone tomorrow.

End of interview:

| : /2019
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Yuriy LutsenkOCC’/ntmue’d
On January 26, 2019 Mr. Yuriy Lutsenko the current Prosecutor General of Ukraine 'was

Present at 445 Park Ave, New York, NY. He was present to speak about corruption in Ukraine.

He was accompariied by Glib Zagoriy, Gyunduz Mamedov, Lev Parnas, Igor Framan. Also
present were Mayor Rudolph Giuliani and George Boyle.’

Mr. Yuriy Lutsenko stated that in 2010 there was a system set up that was comprised of five
hundred (500) companies. This system was set up in order to remove money from the Ukraine
have.it laundered and then collect'the laundéred money. These companies were all headed by
one Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Lutsenko stated that about twenty (20) to forty (40) of these
companies were shell companies. He fu rther stated that there were twenty-three (23)
companies located off shore, and that two of thém had approximately seven billion dollars that
were placed in the Templeton Fund. The 'system” ran similar to a pyramid scheme and all of
the beneficiaries were'pro-Russian. Mr. Lutsenk stated that there was about one paint five

billion doIIars in International Bonds inside the Ukraine which allowed for the recovery of that
money,

Mr. Letsenko stated that there was a “Black Book” found.near the home of a former Deputy of
the Ukrainian Secret Service . This book contained a list of people who were receiving

kickbacks. He stated examples such d@s: 3 million dollars for a vote on the state budget by a
member of Parliament.

He stated that it wasn’t an actual book just several pieces ‘of paper consisting of
appro ) to twelve (12) pageslong. The néxt day the U.S. media had the story,
and @;ﬁfhpﬁ who is member of Parliament and a journalist said that Paul Manafort’s’
name wasalso in the book. Mr. Letsenko further stated that Mr: Leschenko and the U5,
Ambassador are close. Several weeks after the discovery of the “Black Book” NABU.opened a
case. At some point during his first week in office Mr. Letsenko met with the Ambassador Marie
Yovanovitch where she asked him to close three cases mcludmg one against Mr. Leschenko. The
head of NABU confirmed that Mr. Manafort's name was in the “Black Book” however there was

no signature where Mr. Manafort would have to sign for the money. There is bank transfer to

Mr. Manafort from Kirgizstan. NABU also confirmed to the press that Mr. Manafort’s name
appears in the “Black Book”.

Mr. Letsenko who oversees SAP and NABU cannot inquire about their cases/investigations.
The Head of SAP is Nazar Kholodnitskiy and the head of NABU is Artem Sytnyk and do not like
each other and are currently at odds with one another. At an anti-corruption training seminar m

Panam Mr. Kholodnitskiy asked Mr. Sytnyk why would you say there is no signature
(Manafort s} and VIH. Sytriyk stated he wanted Hlllar} to win. -

UNCLASSIFIED US [5epartment of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019
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Mr. Letsenko stated that Ambassador Yovanauit = .ney on good public relations for
NABU. Mr. Letsenk statéd that NABU has na results. NABU took on approxin:xa'tely three
fundred (300) cases/investigations which only resulted in 23 people taking plea deals. Mr.
Letser&urther stated that Ambassador Yovanovitch said she would make Sytnyk President.

_———

End of interview:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019






(=]

UN(?LASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019

| Leshchenko, MP

Shabunin, ngo

L L Py e o 7
£ =TT
R N TR T P
- 3 e

-

R e L ST o i Vo |

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019



F-

- 3 4 3

019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019




Elmﬂl:ggf §1ate Case No. F-2019- 06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019

‘.-1; ET

rerioh
¥

=

B Lt e







Ukraine Prosecutor General Shokin'

_Ioch'e.vs-ky for,auegeq corrupt award of gas exploration permits and eventual looting of company, according to

December 16, 2014

Former deputy national security adviser Tony Blinken confirmed by Senate as Deputy Secretary of State under
John Kerry.

March 18,2015 -
VP Biden call with President Poroshenko. httos://ua.usembassv.abv/readout—vice-oresidents-cai!-ukrainian-
t ______—H_______._________________._____________

:.-resident~netro-gorpshe'nko-Gl
April 15, 2015

VP Joe Biden Speaks in Ukraine, Praising the decision to appoint a new head of the NABU, the investigative
arm of the Prosecuytor General’s office

May 26, 2015

Hunter Biden meets for breakfast with deputy secretary of state Tony Blinken regarding concerns in Ukraine
about Burisma prosecution.

June 12, 2015

P Biden calls President Poroshenko. mmmwe- '-residenfs‘CEIHJ____ﬁamja_n-
c:aresiden@»etro-ooroshenko-S/
===EeNl-petro-poroshenko-§/

July 15, 2015

VP Biden and Commerce Secretary Pritzker attend first ever US-Ukraine Chamber of Business meeting.

ht_tps://www.uschamber.com/first-annual-us-ukraine—business-forum
‘____—‘_‘_—————_'______‘____—_-—_—______-____‘————_____________'

July 24, 2015

VP Biden calls President Poroshenko, raises concerns about anti-corruption efforts in Ukraine.
hit )8://ua.usembass .govireadout-vice- residents-call-ukrainian- resident-petro-poroshenko-1 10/

Aug. 16, 2015

Devon Archer throws a $10,000 a plate fund-raiser in New York for the Seed Global Health charity founded by
Secretary of State Kerry's daughter, Dr. Vanessa Kerry.

Aug. 28, 2015 _ ,
VP Biden calis President Poroshenko htms://ua.usemﬁ&ggﬂ%@ﬁm-gewkm
Q_resident-oetro-goroshenko-08281 5/

Sept. 29, 2015

P Biden meets with President Poroshenko in Ukraine. {'itos://ua.usembassv.-'oﬂ@gggLMe-gresident-
bldens-meetln C -ukralman-mesndent-c-etro-coroshenko/
sléent-cetro-poroshenko/

Nov. 5, 2015

Biden'calis President Poroshenko, bﬁos://ua.g@smbass-.f.gov/.readout-vi,ge-president—biden.S_'Qi”:iﬁLa_in_ia&
presi@&netro-porosheglgoﬂi 0515/

Dec. 7, 2015
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VP Biden meets wi ident '
Shokin, Sites st:t/gg ti;eslrc;es?s Ptzroshenko an‘d demanqs the termination of Ukraine's-General Prosecutor
p ent must make “hard decisions” to eliminate “the cancer of corfuption” in his

country. hitos:/fua.usem .qoviren

: Jfua.usembass i ident-joe-bi

| ‘ . .

o, Moeiiu; Y.qoviremarks-vice-president-joe-biden-ukrainian-president-netr o-poroshenko-

Dec. 9, 2015

Hunter Biden and busine

Poseci Ss partner Devon Archer meet at State Department regarding Burisma Holdings

Feb. 11, 18, 19, 2016

VP Biden holds sefi : o . : _

December 20158ne1{s|:'rsinO f pgg;,e Cal”S with President Poroshenko to check on status of pending items from thej

'PFESidem—bidens-calls—p%m oval of general prosecutor raised again. pttps://ua.usembassy.qov/readout.i "
E-minister-arseniy-yatseny uk-president-petro-poroshenko-ukraine-02 1 916/ e

March 15, 2016

1. Assistant § ictori

Proseone Gene;;s;ta\a; of State Vl.ctorna Nular!d ‘c.jemands Ukraine “appoint and confirm a new. clean
sy proéec’t » 1Co s corlx_lmltted to rebuilding the integrity of the PGO, and investigate i;xdicz and

_ ’ . orTuplion and asset recovery cases — including locking up dirty perso;mel in the PGO

1tSC]f. She Dfﬁ‘ﬂ 0 l I. F)ECIH ; [= [ ' ’ [ ’ . AYs = DO —_—
l‘et(“)m] g'_tuy Y vi J - : - : p S Cu or 50 ﬁC 15 con 3] )t ll‘lc) WIREE: u ul”bd SV OV uj"‘ d,lﬂ.a]l
S o

next $1 billion in U.S. loan i
g -9, uarantees. https:/ , : o ) .
petro-poroshenko-uk @me_g 32218/ _ﬁﬂédga.msmgzﬁagwwge_-pres'd_erﬁouj_e&s-can-pressd_ent-

March 29,2015

Ukrai i i
hﬁDS:Zmlﬁ[Esnrggugi?nlzgizc/:gior\)(?eneral Shokin at urging of President Poroshenko
htt Ny ’ 174 1iem iti izt .

rosecutorfial S(sulworldieurope/p oimcal-stablllty;m—th&balance-as-uk_raine-ousts-tog—

—n et

March 31, 2015

httos:/fua.use y.aov i id
mbassy. aov Qeadou%wce-Dresment—bidens-meétin-:-president—peiro-uoroshenko—ukraine-DS:S1 16/
April 14, 2016 -

VP Biden calls Presi ' |

reside "
856 viouid bolsten Steizto’sheﬁko and stressed the urgency of putting in place a new Prosecutor General
call=nresident-ne ‘Bency’s anti-corruption efforts. hitps:/fua usembassy gov/readout-vice-president-bj
Caul-president-| Ltro-_@;_o_she-nkoggraine-()i;3416/' - S A e

May 12, 2016

Yurii Lutsenko named t; |
< he new Pr i ine, taki investi
Holdinae e v Frosecutor Generai of Ukraine, taking over investigations that irclude Burisma

May 27, 2016

VP Biden holds ph i i
i one call with President P s /iua. usem}
pidens-call-pres feSiiem;:_vetrO-p_QQShenko-ukrgirnoes-%es%%éh/ms'”ha'"'S*"mgdss"’-qo‘” ieadott-vice-president

June 15, 2016

The Ukrainian investigati
: J gative bureau NABU annc es it has unc . :
Barism: : S ’ nnounces it has Uncovered a massiv ] i
ma Holdings. hhp_"_LI/,;VM_L['ran".CO 1.UB/ENo/news/2016/06/15/7111880) e fraud scheme involving

—_—— e 1 IVY

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019



‘

. : 11/22/2019
U'NCLAS'STFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date

June 15, 2018

New Ukrainian prime minister Volodymyr Groysman meets in Washinggon DC with VP Joe Biden, Assistant

Aug. 12, 2016 .
Phone ca|| betw_een VP Biden and President Paroshenko

Sept. 20,2016

VP Biden meets President Poroshenko on sidelines of UN meeting. Confirms $1 billion in loan guarantees has
been made, httgg’s://ua.usembas;gyg_o_v/readou_t;vioe— resideni—biderj&meeﬁnq-president—metro-p‘oroshenko—_

ukraine/

Sept. 20, 2016

General Prosecutor's office eliminates “wanted” status of Burisma Holdings founder Zlochevsky in criminal

case, ending his status ags 3 fugitive.

Nov.'2, 2046
Prosecutor General’

Nov. 8, 2016 .

s office in Ukraine closes down Burisma Holdings investigation without any formal charges

Donald Trump Wwins election to become 45" president of United States, ending eight year$ of Democ_ratic

control of the White House. .

¥

VP Biden holds phone call with Ukraine president and prime minister praises work of NABU, which prosecutor

general's office Says refused to investigate Burisma aggressively. Mtp_s://ua.usembas{s»-'.qov/readoutuvice-

gresident—gigenS»caIIs-ar_es_ig‘e_n@kraine-Detro--woroshegfj‘o-vrime-minisi:sr-ukra'ihe-\fo!od\‘/mvr—‘c:rovs'm'an/ :

Jan, 17-18, 2017

Biden makes final appearance in Ukraine with President Poroshenko. h‘i’rps:/iL_zg,usembassy.qov/remarksws‘cé;

p;gsidenjjc&biden-‘gigt-_ press_-avaiIa_bilitv-u}gra_inian-president-petro-poroshenko/

Jan; 25, 2018

Forn‘ge_r VP Biden boasts at-Council of Foreign Relations events in Washington DG that he strong armed
Ukrainian president to fire the General Prosecutor, using loan guarantees as leverage. Does not mention his

$ON’s company was under investigation.

‘UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331
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~-February 2014,

.. P Joe Biden named by President Obama to be U.g, point man on Ukrairiian crisis, Meets with President
Viktor Yanukovych. Yanukovych ousted ag president during Maiden uprising.

March 2014 -
New Ukrainian ele

g ctions set for May and Petro Poroshenko emerges as top Western-friendly candidate for,
president. _

April 2014
Devon Archer, business partner of Hunter Biden, son of the VP, and John Heinz, stepson of Secretary Kerry, is

named an ind'ependen't director of Burisma Holdings. bjﬂ;-s://vmfw.resumOnk.com/kVYKESCE >S[otxE_aGwaYQ
April 18, 2014 | . o :

Britain's Serious Fraud Office freezes $23 million in assets kept in London by Burisma Holdings and its
founder, Mykola Zlochevsky, on grounds it was fraudulently transferred from Ukraine.

April 24, 2014

Joe Biden meets with candidate Poroshenko for the first time. httos://slate.com/néws-and-

ggﬁiiticsmm4/04/netro- oroshenko-interviéw-ukrainian-nresidential—candidate-dn’scusses—nutin-the—wesi-agci—
ukraine.htmi '

May 13, 2014

Hunt.er Biden appointed chief lawyer. and board member for Ukraine's Jargest natural gas édmpany Burisma
Holdings, which is run by Mykola Zlochevsky, ‘a former Cabinet official for ousted president Yanukovych.
mgs_://vmw.cnbc.com/20_1_4/05./ -‘13/bidens-son-?oins—jukiaine;gas-companvs-board-of-directors.html

SR ,000in 2014 to lobby Congress and the State Depar‘tme'nt}_ nh {»{gw t§
https://www.opense . y/client :re orts.oho’?id.—*-Fm24Q7’&vear=2014 - - ?

May 25, 2014 R \ : o d
Poroshenko wins the Ukraine presidential election ;

Aug. 20, 2014

te: 11/22/2019
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OUTLINE , o
 (3/28/19) ‘f‘;m; F 17
2010-2014. o Ao ;
Mykola Zlochevsky was a high rz
the pro-Russian Ukrainian Gover
Yanukovych was, and had been,
CoOmpany many valuable gas expl

Ejg core company is called BURlcrim 1 ior NG S

Feb. 2014,

President Obama names VP Joe Bi 2 point
iden the point
man for Ukrainian crisis. o

Feb. 2014. _ |

Revolution of Dignity. takes place and President
Yanukovych and his government are ousted.
Yanu_!<0,vych and Zlochevsky flee ultimately to
Russia. They also had been taking billions of dollars
out of-L{kraine.and using banks all overthe world for
laundering including at least one prominent US

financial institution. The amount involvin .
to be $7 billion. ing US is said

April, May 2014
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OUTLINE
(3/28/19)

201_0-2014. ~
Mykola Zloch_evsky waé a high ranking Minister in
Ye pro-Russian Ukrainian Government of Viktor
C.anu ovych was, and had been, granting his -
Ompany many valuable gas exploration permits.

318 core company is called BURISMA HOLDINGS

Feb. 2014.
President Obama names VP Joe Bi

A A Joe Bid i
man for Ukrainian crisis. oRitne potit

Feb. 2014, | |
sevolutlon of Dignity takes place and President
.Ya_nqkovych ,and‘h_is government are ousted.
R_anu!<ovyc:h and Zlochevsky flee ultimately to

) ut.ss;a. Thr.ey‘ also haq been taking billions of dollars
| ut o ;kraltne an_d.usmg banks all overthe world for
fﬁ]l;r:jciein'qg '_I?tch;dlng at least one prominent US

linancial institution. The am j Ing US is sai
t© bo §7 b nount involving US is said

April, May 2014

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019

Z!ochevsky places Hunter Biden, son of then VP Joe
| B.lden and Hunter Archer, his partner and former
aide to then Secretary of State John Kerry on the
Board of BURISMA. Their third partner in Rosemont
Seneca Capital is- John Heinz, stepson of Kerry.
Neither has any experience with natural gas
exploration.Witnesses and documents indicate
Zloc-:hevsky hired them to influence the Obama
government and in particular VP Biden.

May‘ 25, 2014.
Petro Poroshenko elected President of Ukraine.

Aug. 20, 2014.

Prosecutor General Viktor Shokin opens criminal
Investigation of BURISMA and Hunter Biden
identified as a person of interest in the investigation.

Jan. 2015, -
Zlochevsky named a fugitive by Ukraine
government. H. Biden and Archer remain on Board

of this company despite obvious evidence of
‘substantial corruption.

May 26, 2015.
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- H. Biden meets for breakfast with Deputvy Secretary.

of State Tony Blinken regarding concerns ab
BURISMA. oL rorcama shout

Dec 7, 2015.

VP Biden tells Poroshenko that he must dismiss
Prosecutor General Viktor Shokin allegedly for
unspecified corruption. Unclear whether they
discuss that VP Biden’s son is now a major figure in
BURISMA and deeply involved in the investigation.

Dec. 9, 2015.

H.Biden and Archer meet at State regardi
BURISMA. | S

Feb. 11,18, 19, 2016.

VP Biden and Poroshenko talk on phone including
on sul?ject of removing Prosecutor General who is
Investigating VP Biden’s son.

Mar. 22, 2016. ,

VP Biden threatens Poroshenko with not receiving
the much needed next $1 billion loan guarantee
unless he removes the Prosecutor General. If the

!oan guarantee were not exécuted Ukraine would go
into loan default.

Mar. 29, 2016.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-06331 Doc. No. C06852069 Date: 11/22/2019
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Ukraine Pa.r‘_liament fires Prosecutor General Shokin. |

Mar. 31, 2016.

VP Biden arrives in Ukraine announces $1billion
loan guarantee.

April 14, 2016.
V_P- B.iden calls Poroshenko and discusses
appointment of a new Prosecutor General.

- Mar. 12, 2016.
Yuriy Lutsenko named as new Prosecutor General.
Lutsenko was a hero of Ukraine for having spent
1/2 years in prison during the pro-Russian
Yanukovych government.

Mar. 2016.
VP Biden praises the appointment of Lutsenko.

Mar. April 2016.

Prosecutor General Lutsenko meets with US
Ambassador Marie Yovanovitch. Yovanovitch tells
Lutsenko that he must drop investigation of
individuals and institutions. The list includes an
organization run by George Soros. Lutsenko is
gwa_re'that‘Yovanovitch IS very close to Biden and
Soros.
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June 15, 20186.
Ukrainian law enforcement agency announces it has

uncovered a massive fraud scheme involving
Biden’s company BURISMA.

June 15, 2016.

Ukrainian PM Volodymr Groysman meets with VP
Biden, Assistant Secretary of State Victoria Nuland
and a representative of George Soros.

Nov. 2, 2016.

Prosecutor General's Office announces closing of
BURISMA case.

Jan. 17-19, 2016.
VP Biden makes his last of 9 to 13 visits to Ukraine.

Jan. 25, 2016. ~

Joe Biden addresses the Council on Foreign
Relations in DC and brags about strong arming
President Poroshenko to remove Prosecutor
General. BIDEN FAILS TO MENTION THAT HIS
SON WAS A MAJOR FIGURE IN BURISMA’S
FRAUD, which was at that time under investigation
by Prosecutor General Shokin.
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Just In...

Panel discussion:
Extortion charges
against Michael
Avenatti

31153 —2M 108 AGO

Middle East analyst Neri

Zilber discusses US-

Israel relationship
—3M595AGO

Journalist Glenn
Greenwald discusses
efforts to make Mueller
reportpublic’

3 ~85M 395 AGO

Pelosi presses Dems to
focus on agenda post-
Mueller ’

TU%E —10M 95 AGO

Trump officials

indefinitely detaining

Palestinian who served

prison sentence: report
3 —12M 58 AGO

GOP lawmaker Mark
Walker talks Mueller
report fallout

T —{13M 295 AGO

Wali Street bonuses fall
17 percent in 2018
Frminct —13M 518 AGO

Krystal Ball: Trump-
Russia controversy
won't end until the full
Mueller report is
released

As Russia collusion fades, Ukr:
plot to help Clinton emerges

BY JOHN SOLOMON, OPINION CONTRIBUTOR — 03/20/18 07:30 PM EDT.
THE VIEWS EXPRESSED BY CONTRIBUTORS ARE THEIR OWN AND NOT THE VIEW OF THE HILL

63'947 SHARES

After nearly three years and millions of tax dollars, the Trump-Russia
collusion probe is about to be resolved. Emerging in its place is newly
unearthed evidence suggesting another foreign effort to influence the
2016 election — this time, in favor of the Democrats.

Ukraine's top prosecutor divulged in an interview aired Wednesday

on Hill TV that he has opened an investigation into whether his country’s
law enforcement apparatus intentionally leaked financial records during
the 2016 U.S. presidential campaign about then-Trump campaign
chairman Paul Manafort in an effort to sway the election in favor of
Hillary Clinton.

The leak of the so-called black ledger files to U.S. media prompted
Manafort's resignation from the Trump campaign and gave rise to one of
the key allegations in the Russia collusion probe that has dogged Trump
for the last two and a half years.

Ukraine Prosecutor General Yurii Lutsenko’s probe was prompted by 8
Ukrainian pariiamentarian's release of a tape recording purporting to
quote a top law enforcement official as saying his agency leaked the
Manafort financial records to help Clinton's campaign.

The parliamentarian also secured a court ruling that the leak amounted
to “an illeg'él intrusion into the American election campaign,” Lutsenko
told me. Lutsenko said the tape recording is a serious enough allegation
to warrant opening a probe, and one of his concerns is that the Ukrainian
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administration’s U.S. Embassy in Kiev at the time.

“Today we will launch a criminal investigation about this and we will give
legal assessment of this information,” Lutsenko told me.

Lutsenko, before becoming prosecutor general, was a major activist
against Russia’s influence in his country during the tenure of Moscow-
allied former President Viktor Yanukovych. He became chief prosecutor in
2016 as part of anti-corruption reforms instituted by current President
Petro Poroshenko, an ally of the U.S. and Western countries,

Unlike thé breathless start to the Russia collusion'allegations — in which
politicians and news media alike declared a Watergate-sized crisis before
the evidence was fully investigated — the Ukraine revelations deserve to
be investigated before being accepted.

After all, Ukraine is dogged by rampant corruption. it is a frequent target
of Russian President Vladimir Putin’s dirty tricks. And itis a country that,
just last year, faked a journalist's death for one day, reportedly to thwart an
assassination plot.

But the chief prosecutor, a member of parliament and a court seemingly
have enough weight to warrant serious scrutiny of their allegations and an
analysis of the audio tape. r '

Furthermore, the mystery of how the Manafort black ledger files got
leaked to American media has never been solved. They surfaced two years
after the FB| investigated Manafort over his Ukraine business activities but
declined to move forward in 2014 for lack of evidence.

We now have strong eviderice that retired British spy Christopher Steele
began. his quest in what ultimately became the infamous Russia collusion
dossier with a series of conversations with top Justice Department official
Bruce Ohr between December 2015 and February 2016 about securing
evidence against Manafort. '

We know the FB] set up shop in the U.S. embassy in Kiev to assist its
Ukraine-Manafort inquiry — a common practice on foreign-based probes
— while using Steele as an informant at the start of its Russia probe. And
we know Clinton's campaign was using a law firm to pay an opposition
research firm for Steele’s work in an effort to stop Trump from winning the
presidency, at the same time Steele was aiding the FBI.

Those intersections, coupled with the new allegations by Ukraine’s top
prosecutor, are reason enough to warrant a serious, thorough
investigation.

if Ukraine law enforcement figures who worked frequently with the U.S.
Embassy did leak the Manafort documents in an effort to influence the
American election for Clinton, the public deserves to know who knew
what, and when.

Lutsenko’s interview with Hill TV raises another troubling dynamic: The
us. Embassy and the chief Ukrainian prosecutor, who America entrusts
with fighting corruption inside an allied country, currently have a
dysfunctional relationship. - '

In our interview, Lutsenko accused the Obama-era U.S. Embassy in 2016 of
interfering in his ability to prosecute corruption cases, saying the Us.

ambassador gave him a list of defendants that he would 88%%%55%\%%6% te: 11/22/2019
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pursue and then refused to cooperate in an early investigation into the
alleged misappropriation of U.S. aid in Ukraine.

Lutsenko provided me with a letter from the embassy, supporting part of
his story by showing that a U.S. official did in fact ask him to stand down
on the misappropriation-of-funds case. “We are gravely concerned about
this investigation for which we see no basis,” an embassy official named
George Kent wrote to the prosecutor’s office.

Show me morg about this toplc ~ X
R A
-1 of2 @ Q ] '<: ¥y

The State Department on Wednesday issued a statement.declaring that it
no longer financially supports Lutsenko’s office in its anti-

corruption mission and considers his allegation about the do-not-
prosecute list “an outright fabrication.”

My reporting, however, indicates Lutsenko isn’t the only person
complaining about the U.S. Embassy in Kiev.

Last year, when he served as House Rules Committee chairman, Rep.
Pete Sessions (R-Texas) wrote a private letter asking Secretary of State
Mike Pompeo to recall the current U.S. ambassador, alleging that she
made disparaging statements about President Trump.

-
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The ambassador “has spoken privately and repeatedly about her disdain
for the current administration in a way that might call for the expulsion” of
America’s top diplomat in Ukrairie, Sessions-wrote.

Such dysfunction does not benefit either country, especially when Russia
is lurking around the corner, hoping to regain its.influence in the former
Soviet republic. :

Investigating what's going on in the U.S. Embassy in Kiev, and whether
elements in Ukraine tried to influence the 2016 U.S. election to help
Clinton, are essential steps to rebooting a key relationship.

John Solomon is an award-winning investigative journalist whose work over
the years has exposed U.S. and FBI intelligence Ffailures before the Sept.

11 attacks, federal scientists’ misuse of foster children and veterans in drug
experiments, and numerous cases of political corruption. He serves as an
investigative columnist and executive vice president for video at The Hill.
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Top Ukrainian justice official says US
ambassador gave him a do not proset
list |
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3/20/2019

Ukrainian Prosecutor General Yuriy Lutsenko told HillTV's John Solomc_m'in an interview that
aired Wednesday that U.S. Amb‘assador to Ukraine Marie Yovanovitch gave him a do not
prosecute list during their first meeting.

“Unfortunately, from the first meeting with the U.S. ambassador in Kiev, [Yovanovitch] gave

me a list of people whom we should not prosecute,” Lutsenko, who took his post in 2016, told
Hill TV last week. -

“My response of that is it is inadmissible. Nobody in this country, neither our president nor

our parliament nor our ambassador, will stop me from prosecuting whether there is a crime.”
he continued.

The State Department called Lutsenko's claim of receiving a do not prosecute list, "an
outright fabrication.”

“\We have seen reports of the allegations," a department spokesperson told HIlLTV. "The
United States is not currently providing any assistance to the Prosecutor General's Office
(PGO), but did previously attempt to support fundamental justice sector reform, including in
the PGO, in the aftermath of the 2014 Revolution of Dignity. When the political will for
genuine reform by successive Prosecutors General proved lacking, we exercised our
fiduciary responsibility to the American taxpayer and redirected assistance to more
productive projects."
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UNCLAS%@ERO a é? 'sal:i)tf_ h%ﬂ\neet?atsorfo?[received funds amounting to nearly $4 million that the
U.S. Embassy in Ukraine was supposed to allocate to his office, saying that "the situation was
actually rather strange” and poi'nting to the fact that the funds were designated, but "never
received."

“At that time we had a case for the embezzlement of the U.S. government technical
assistance worth 4 million U.S. doHfars, and in that regard, we had this dialogue,” he'said. "At
that time, [Yovanovitch] thought that our interviews of Ukrainian citizens, of Ukrainian civil
servants, who were freguent visitors of the U.S. Embassy put a shadow on that anti-

corruption policy.”

“Actually, we got the letter from the U.S. Embassy, from the ambassador, that the money that
we are speaking about [was] under full control of the U.S. Embassy, and that the U.S.
Embassy did not require our legal'assessrnent,of these facts,” he said. “The situation was
actually rather strange because the funds we are talking about were designated for the
prosecutor general's office alsa and we told [them] we have never seen those, and the U.S,
Embassy replied there was'no problem.” ' :

“The portion of the funds namély 4.4 million U.S. dollars were designated and were foreseen
forthe reciplent Prosecutor General's office. But we have never received it,” he said.

Yovanovitch brevidus!y served as the U.S. ambassador to Armenia under former presidents
Obama and George W. Bush, as well as ambassador to Kyrgyzstan under Bush. She also
served as ambassador to Ukraine under Obama.

Former Rep. Pete Sessions (R-Texas), who was at the time Hpusg Rules Committee chairman,
voiged concerns about Yovanovitch'in'a letter to the State Department last year in which he
said he had proof the ambassador had spoken of her “disdain” for the Trump administration.

— Hill.TV Staff.

' Updated at 11:01a.m.
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Senior Ukrainian official says he's op«
probe mto US election interference

3/20/2019
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Ukrainian Prosecutor General Yuriy Lutsenko told HillTV's John Solomon in an interview aired

on Wednesday that he has opened a probe into alleged attempts by Ukrainians to'interfere in
the 2016 U.S. presidential election.

“Today we will launch a criminal investigation about this and we will give legal assessment
of this information,” Lutsenko said last week.

Lutsenko is probing a claim from a member of the Ukrainian parliament that the director of
the National Anti-Corruption Bureau of Ukraine (NABU), Artem Sytnyk, attempted to
influence the 2016 vote to the benefit of Democratic presidential nominee Hillary Clinton.

A State Department spokesman told HillTV that officials are aware of news reports
regarding Sytnyk.

"We have always emphasized the need for deep, comprehensive, and timely reforms that
respond to the demands the Ukrainian people made during the Revolution of Dignity: an end

to systemic corruption, faster economic growth, and a European future for all Ukrainians,” a
State spokesperson told Hill.TV.

"We have consistently said that Ukraine’s long-term success and resilience depends on its
commitment to reform, in particular the fight to address corruption. To succeed, Ukraine
needs committed government officials and strong anti-corruption institutions. The United
States is committed to engaging with our partners in Ukraine, including on efforts to roll
back the persistent corruption that continues to threaten Ukraine’s national security,
prosperity, and democratic development.”
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NABY issued a statement on Friday, calling Lutsenko's comments-"not true and is an absurd
effort to discredit an independent anti-corruption agency."

HillTV has also reached out to the U.S. Embassy in Ukraine and Clinton's spokesperson for
comment.

“According to the member of parliament of Ukraine, he got the court decision that the NABU
official conducted an illegal intrusion into the American election campaign,” Lutsenko said.

"It means that we think Mr. Sytnyk, the NABU director, officially talked about criminal .
investigation with Mr. [Paul] Manafort, and at the same time, Mr. Sytnyk stressed thatin such
away, he wapted' to assist the campaign of Ms, Clinton,” he continued.

Solomon asked Lutsenko about reports that a member of Ukraine’s parliament obtained a
tape of the current head of the NABU saying that he was attempting to help Clinton win the
2016 presidential election, as well as connections that helped release the black-ledger files
that exposed Trump campaign chairman Paul Manafort's wrongdoing in Ukraine.

"This member of parliament even attached the audio tape where several men, one of which
had a voice similar to the voice of Mr. Sytnyk, discussed the matter.”

— HilLTV Staff
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Sent from ProtonMail Mobile

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: John Solomon<jghn@sociocmonmedialic.com>

Date: On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 12:52 PM

Subject: Fwd: Outline of Soros reporting, including embedded documents

To: Lev Parnas <iparnas@glopalenzrgyproducers.com>,Victoria Toensing <yi@ digenoy aloensing.com>,Joe
diGenova <jd@digencvatosnsing.com>
Cc: h

US embassy pressed Ukraine to drop probe of George Soros group during 2016 election

By John Solomon

While the 2016 presidential election was raging in America, Ukrainian prosequ?qrs ran into some.
unexpectedly strong headwinds as they pursued an investigation into the activities of a nonprofit in
their homeland known as the Anti-Corruption Action Centre (AntAC). -

The focus on AntAC -- whose youthful street activists famously wore “Ukraine F*&k Corruption” t-
shirts -- was part of a larger probe by Ukraine’s Prosecutor General's office into whether $4.4

million in U.S. funds to fight corruption inside the former Soviet republic had been improperly
diverted.

The prosecutors would soon learn the resistance they were facing was blowing directly from the
U.S. embassy in Kiev, where the Obama administrat’ion took the rare step of trying to press the
Ukrainian government to back off its investigation of both the U.S. aid and the group.

“The investigation into the Anti-Corruption Action Center (sic), based on the assistance they have
received from us, is similarly misplaced,” then-U.S. embassy Charge d’ Affaires George Kent wrote-

the prosecutor’s office in April 2016 that also argued U.S. officials had no concerns about how the
U.S. aide had been spent.

At the time, the nation’s Prosecutor General had just been fired under pressure from the United
States, and a permanent replacement had not yet been named.

A few months later, Yurii Lutsenko, widely regarded as a hero in the West for spending two years in
prison after fighting Russian aggression in his country, was named the new prosecutor general and
invited to meet the new U.S. Ambassador Marie Yovanovitch.

Lutsenko told me he was stunned when the ambassador “gave me a list of people whom we should
not prosecute.” The list included a founder of the AntAC group as well as two members of

Parliament who vocally supported the group's anti-corruption reform agenda, according to a source
directly familiar with the meeting.

It turns out the group that Ukrainian law enforcement was probing was being co-funded both by the
Obama administration and the liberal megadonor George Soros. And it was collaborating with the
very FBI agents investigating then-Trump campaign manager Paul Manafort's business activities
with pro-Russian figures in Ukraine.

The implied messageé to Ukraine's prosecutors was clear: Don't target AntAC in the middle of an
America presidential election where Soros was backing Hillary Clinton to succeed another Soros-
favorite, Barack Obama, Ukrainian officials said.

“We ran right into a buzzsaw, and we got bloodied,” a senior Ukrainian official told me.

Lutsenko suggested the embassy applied preséure because it did not want Amgricaqs to see who
was being funded with its tax dollars. “At the time Ms. Ambassador thought our interviews of the
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Ukrainian citizens, of the Ukrainian civil servants who were frequent visitors in the U.S. embassy,
could cast a shadow on that anti-corruption policy,” he said.

State officials told me privately they wanted Ukraine prosecutors to back off AntAC because they
feared the investigation was simply retribution for the group’s high-profile efforts to force

anticorruption reforms inside Ukraine, some of which took authorities and prestige from the
Prosecutor General's office.

But at the same time, the officials acknowledged, it was an unusual intervention.l “We're not _
normally in the business of telling a country’s police force who they can and can t pursue, unless it
involves an American citizen we think is wrongly accused,” one official said.

In the end, no action was taken against AntAC and it remains thriving today. Nonetheless, the
anecdote is taking on new significance.

First, it conflicts with the State Department’s official statement last week after Lutsenko first
mentioned the do-not-prosecute list. The embassy responded the claim was a fabrication and a
sign that corruption was alive and well inside Ukraine. :

But Kent's letter unequivocally shows the embassy did press Ukrainian prqsecutors to k_aack off
what normally would be considered an internal law enforcement matter inside a sovereign coun‘try.
And more than a half dozen U.S. and Ukrainian sources confirmed to me the AntAC case wasn't
the only one where American officials exerted pressure on Ukrainian investigators in 2016.

| asked State to explain the letter and the inclusion of the 'Soros-cgnnectgd names during th?.
meeting, and it demurred. “As a general rule, we don’t read out private dlplomatlc meetings,” it
responded. “Ambassador Yovanovitch represents the President of the United States in Ukraine,
and America stands behind her and her statements.” .

The second significance is the AntAC anecdote highlights a little-known fact that the pursuit of

foreign corruption has resulted in an unusual alliance between the U.S. government and a political
megadonor.

After the Obama Justice Department launched its Kleptocracy Initiative a decade ago to prosecute
corruption in other countries, the State Department, the Justice Department and the FBI
outsourced some of its work in Ukraine to groups funded by Soros.

The Hungarian-American businessman is one of the largest donors to American liberal causes,

including Hillary Clinton’s 2016 campaign, a champion of the U.S. kleptocracy crackdown and a
man with extensive business interests in Ukraine.

One key U.S. partner was AntAC, which received 59 percent (or $1 million) of its ne’arly $1 .7 million
budget since 2012 from U.S. budgets tied to State and nea_rly $290,000 from Soros’ International
Renaissance Foundation, according 1o the group’s donor disclosure records.

The U.S.-Soros collaboration was visible in Kiev. Several senior Justice Department officials and

FBI agents appeared in pictures as participants or attendees at Soros-sponsored events and
conferences. - '

One attendee was Karen Greenaway, then the-FBI supervisor in charge of international fra’ud_ N
cases and one of the lead agents in the Manafort investigation in Ukraine. Shg atte_nded multipls
such events and won glowing praise in a social post from AntAC's own executive director.

In one eveni during 2018, both Greenaway and Ambassador Yovanovitch participated alongside'
AntAC's executive director Daria Kaleniuk while Lutsenko was present. The message was clear:
the embassy supported AntAC.

The FBI confirmed Greenaway's contacts with the Soros group,saying they were part of her
investigative work.
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“In furtherance of the FBI's mission and in the course of their duties, FBI employees routinely travel
and participated in public forums in an official capacity. At a minimum, all such ?ravel and speaking
engagements are authorized by the employee's direct supervisor and can receive further
authorization all the way up to the relevant division head; along with an ethics official
determination,” the bureau said.

Greenaway recently retired, and Soros’ AntAC soon after announced she was joining its
‘supervisory board.

Internal memos from Soros’ umbrelia charity organization, the Open Society Foundations, describe
a concerted strategy of créating friendships inside key government agencies like State, DOJ and
the FBI that can be leveraged inside the countries Soros was targeting for anti-corruption activism.

“We have broadly recognized the importance of developing supportive 99nstituencie§_in grder to
make headway in tightening the global web of anticorruption accountability,” a Eei;. 21,2014
memo states. “We first conceived of this in terms of fostering and helping to build a political
environment favorable to high-level anti-corruption cases.

That same memo shows Soros’ 6rg'ahizat’ion wanted to make Ukraine a top priority starting in 2014
and planned to use the Anti-Corruption Action Centre as its lead.

“Ukraine: Behind the scenes advice and support to Ukrainian partner Anti-Corruption Action
Centre’s efforts to generate corruption litigation in Europe and the U.S. respecting state assets
stolen by senior Ukrainian leaders,” the memo state.

The memo included a chart of Ukrainians the Soros team wanted pursued. Multiple figures on the
chart had ties to Manafort. :

Senior U.S. law enforcement officials confirmed to me that the early kleptocracy ,c;ollaboratioqs
inside.Ukraine led to highly visible U.S. actions against both the oligarch Dmitri Firtash, a major
target of the Soros group, and Manafort. Firtash is now represented by former Hillary Clinton
lawyer Lanny Davis and former U.S. Attorney Dan Webb.

Documents posted online by the Open Society Foundations show that after U.S. officials scored
some early successes in kleptocracy actions in Ukraine, such as asset forfeitures, AntAC
requested to receive some of the seized monies.

“Ukrainian NGO Anticorruption Action Centre (AntAC) petitioned the United States Justice
Department on behalf of Ukrainian civil society to dedicate the nearly $3 million in forfeited and .
seized assets-allegedly laundered by former Ukrainian Prime Minister Pavlo Lazarenko, to creating
an anticorruption training facility,” a 2015 foundation document stated.

Spokespersons for AntAC and Open Society Foundat_ions'did not respond to repeated request for
comment, '

Michael Véshon, a spokesman for Soros, deferred any comment abou_t AntAC_to the group. But he
did he confirm his boss supported the continued investigation of Russia collusion allegations
against Trump well past 2016.

Vashon said Soros wrote a sizable check from his personal funds in fall 2017 to a new group f:'alled
the Democracy Integrity Project started by a former FBI agent and Senate staffer named Daniel

Jones to continue “investigation and research into foreign interference in American elections and
European elections.

Vashon said the group asked Soros not to divulge the size of his contribution qnd S,oros later
learned the group hired Fusion GPS, the same firm that was p_aid by Hlllary Clinton’s campaign and
the Democratic Party to create the now-infamous Steele dossier alleging Trump-Russia collusion.

The he-said-she-said battle playing out between Ukraine's chief prosecutor and the American
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And the tale of AntAC raises some cogent questions.
. Why would the U.S. embassy intervene on a Ukrainian internal investigation and later
deny it exerted such pressure? '
o Did Soros' role as a major political funder have any impact?

o Do Americans want U.S. tax dollars commingled with activists' private funds when it
comss to anti-corruption probes?

Someone in State and Congress should try to get the answers.
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